

IRISH AIRSOFT ASSOCIATION EGM

Minutes

13th January 2008

Committee Members Present:

Ronan Lowe, Keith Douglas, Stephane Ambrosini and Conor Scolard.

Next meeting: TBA – 2008 AGM

I. Announcements

- Ronan Lowe announced the findings from the meeting of the IAA with the DOJ Friday the 11th of January.
- Conor read out a basic summary of the Minutes and Notes from the meeting with the DOJ.
- Darragh O'Toole was put forward for position of Treasurer and got voted

II. Discussion

- Glen Toft put forward the suggestion to invite the local Gardai in Swords to attend a skirmish day in HRTA.
- Glen Toft informed us that the Gardai in the Airport who seize the Airsoft Devices have a list of the devices and the FPS at which they shoot in order to process them quicker. He mentioned that "thousands" of these were released on Friday and that people should be getting them soon.
- Statement from Glen Toft on behalf of Dave: Dave would like to withdraw the motion to add the word "shooting" into the Constitution as Dave had no intention of it implying affiliation to other shooting sports. This was deemed unconstitutional by the Committee as neither Dave, nor the member who seconded the motion were present at the time.
- Vote taken on classing the sport as a shooting sport.
Suggestion put to the members by Stephane:

For: 0

Against: All

Unanimously defeated

- Vote taken on appointing Darragh O'Toole the position of Treasurer

For: 10

Against: 0

Darragh O'Toole was voted in as Treasurer.

III. Roundtable

- Marshalls Sub-Committee need contact info for each of the members of this project.
 - Donations taken totaling €192.50. Paid Conor €150 for room hire. Receipt retained by Treasurer.
-